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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Operator

620 E GREENE STREET
,I04 SOUTH PECOS STREET

NM 88220 M
Attention

575
Attn Addr

NMNMl
Hand Delivered Received
by

Bureau of Land Management Omce

CARLSBAD F
Address

Telephone

Inspector

DO
Site Narne

RANCH FED
Site Name

THE w F'OUND

Date

Conective Action To
Be Completed By

When violation is cortected, sign this notice and retum to above address.

Company Representative

Company Comments

Title

Remarks

EGM #10032, is non compliant with 43CFR3175, below is each item listed along with regulation
referenced per line item.
Primarv device insoection oerformed at required frequency (1 month) 80(d) not displayed, Relative
density (specific gravity) 161(c)(2 ) not dispilayed, Elevation of FMP 101(cX3) not displayed, Date
(Remdrks continued on following page(s).)

State

State

ON

Signature

Gravity ofViolation

MINOR

Assessment Reference

43 CFR

Date 6/ t7/sd>"t

WARNING
Incidents ofNoncompliance correction and reporting timefrarnes begin upon receip^t ofthis Notice-or 7 business.days after the date it is mailed, whichever is

"61.tio 
gu"ttuiolatio'nrnustbeconectedwithinthelrescribedtirne-fromreceiptoTthisNoticeandreportedtotheBureauoflandManagementoffice?lthe

address shown above. please note that you already liray have been assessed foi noncompliance (see ainount under "Assessrn_ent foj Nglggrnnliance"). .Ifyou do

il;i"pty as notea *oue unaer ',Con6ctive Action T-o Be Completed By" you. may inCur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1). and may also. incw'clii i":[itt[. i+i bF-n : i oi.ii. Ali self-certified corrections must be prisnirarked 
-no 

later than the next business day after the prescribed tirne for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty ManagementAct of.19_82., as irnplemented by the applicable p^rovisions of the operating regulations at

iiti" +: CFn 3163.2(0(1), provides rhat any perion who "kiowingly gr wjftully" prgpryg, inginlains, or subrnits, false, inaccurate, or rnisleading^reports,

noii""r, umO.uit , rdi itd, iua, or other wfitien information requied by this pait shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation for each

day such violation continues, not to exceed a maxirnum of20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
This request must be
State Director review

filed within 20 working days of
decision rnay be appealed to the

above listed Bureau ofLand

Range

29E
Meridian

NMP EDDY
CountyWell/Facility/FMP

4H
l/4 l/4 Section Township

23S
Meridian Countyl/4 l/4 Section Township RangeWell/Facility/FMP

ViolationTime (24 - hour clock)

43CFR3175
14:00

Assessrnent for NoncomplianceDate Conected

Type oflnspection

of Land Management Authorized

OFFICE

3165.4). Contactthe

Tennination

442
Signature

28

7 I d

Accepted - KMS NMOCD

Rec'd 06/08/2020 - NMOCD



Additional information for lncident of Noncompliance Number 20JS15l Page2 ot 2

BLM Remarks,

of last orimarv device inspection (orifice plate) '101(cX12) not displayed' Software version is
disolaved 101(b)(4) not displaved, Houriv or ilailv QTR displaved oi posted on site no more than 31

Oavs <jtC 101(bYs\ hot dispiavbd, Hourlv-or daily-QTR shows ihe previous period average DP
1Oi(bxsxi) nb(iti6phyed, Holrly or daily QTR dhows the previous period average SP-1_01(bI5Xii)
not di6bt6V'ea, Hou'rly irr daily OTR shows the previous peiiod average flowing temp 101(bxs)(iii)
not displayed
Correciivri Action; Bring EGM into compliance with 43CFR3'175.


